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Question 1:

Is there a role for small business in super conductivity development?

Answer 1:

Superconductivity R&D program does not discriminate based on the applicants business status.  DOE does support small business development.  However, solicitation, DE-PS07-02ID14265, defines the eligibility as follows:

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Only U. S. institutions of higher education in partnership with national laboratories are eligible for cooperative agreements under this solicitation.  U.S. institutions of higher education will be prime Awardee under this solicitation.  The purpose of this partnership is to provide the underlying knowledge base needed for the success of the industry-led projects.  Strategic research is led by the national laboratories with close collaboration with academia and focuses on research to address fundamental technological issues that will result in a better understanding of the relationship between HTS materials microstructure and their ability to carry currents over long lengths.  Strategic Research includes efforts in basic materials processing, systems and benefits analysis, and cryogenic systems.

Question 2:

What is a typical University budget per year for this program?  How many investigators per proposal are typical?

Answer 2:

The typical University budget per year for this program would be between $100,000 and $300,000.  There must be at least one investigator per proposal, and the maximum number of investigators is constrained by the need to have a well managed project.

Question 3:

Do the National Laboratory partners that participate in this program have internal budgets, or do they charge anything to the university?

Answer 3:

The National Laboratory partners will be funded directly by DOE.  The National Laboratory will not charge anything to the university, but the proposal must include the total budget for the proposed project.

Questions 4:

If we use services from other federal labs (such as Defense Labs), can they charge for sample fabrication, etc.?

Answer 4:

The intention of this solicitation is to benefit the DOE National Laboratories, and non-DOE federal laboratories will not receive R&D funding from this university-oriented solicitation.  Other federal laboratories (such as Defense Labs) offering services, including sample fabrication, will be treated the same as commercial vendors.  These services and supplies for the proposed project are expected to be paid from the university funding.

Question 5:

Is industry encouraged to participate?

Answer 5:

There are better mechanisms available for industry collaboration with the National Laboratories.  Industry may participate in the proposed projects through in-kind activities at no proposed cost to the Government.

Question 6:

Does DOE have any preference for students versus post-doctoral researchers?

Answer 6:

No preference will be given to either graduate students or post-doctoral researchers.  In this solicitation, both are encouraged.

Question 7:

Are the issues of stability and quench protection of YBCO wires and coil included in the new HTS program?  Would a proposal focusing exclusively on these issues be considered relevant for funding?

Answer 7:

Research on stability and quench protection of YBCO wires and coils is a characterization

Project.  The solicitation requests proposals related to "fabrication", "development", and

"production" of HTS wire.  The research on stability and quench protection is not covered under

this solicitation.

Question 8:

The section of Project Description states that the Objective 3 of this solicitation is to seek fundamental R&D in "Improved Magnetic Flux Pinning of HTS material".

Is this research area related to improved flux pinning of HTS material in general (e.g. bulk superconductors) or specifically to HTS coatings on wires?

Answer 8:

This solicitation requests proposals related to the development of HTS coated conductor wires

and tapes.  R&D related to improved flux pinning of HTS bulk materials is not within the scope

of this solicitation.

